

Harding University Scholar Works at Harding

Student Association

Archives and Special Collections

2-10-1976

Student Association Meeting Minutes, 02-10-1976

Student Association

Follow this and additional works at: https://scholarworks.harding.edu/stu-association

Recommended Citation

Student Association. (1976). Student Association Meeting Minutes, 02-10-1976. Retrieved from https://scholarworks.harding.edu/stu-association/476

This Article is brought to you for free and open access by the Archives and Special Collections at Scholar Works at Harding. It has been accepted for inclusion in Student Association by an authorized administrator of Scholar Works at Harding. For more information, please contact scholarworks@harding.edu.



Student Association Meeting February 10, 1976 SA Office 7:00

"You can't look forward with your head hanging down." Lot Therrio

PRESENT: Dr. Jerome Barnes, Lot Therrio, Cecil Wilson, Brant Bryan, Nancy Cochran, David Johnson, Bonnie Ulrey, Richie Poe, Diane Goodspeed, Tom Capshew, Lisa Reynolds, Mike Tomlin, Anita McCutcheon, Roxie Whittemore, Randy Kemp, Steve Leavell.

OLD BUSINESS

Dress Code - There were 847 dress code surveys returned. Of these, 68% suggested that pant suits be worn during cold weather or wear them all of the time. After a lengthy discussion, Cecil moved that we table the recommendation until Thursday night. This will give the council members time to think of a good suggestion concerning a solution for the recommendation. The council has definitely decided to make a recommendation to the administration and faculty and it will be ready Thursday night.

Juke Box - Roxie Whittemore had done some extensive questioning concerning putting a juke box in the student center. Mr. Tucker said that he sees no need in having a juke box in the student center because of the PA system. He also added that Harding used to have a juke box in the student center many years ago and it did not work out among the students. Dean Altman said that the juke box was unnecessary because of the PA system and that it was not worthwhile. Mrs. Lomax said that there was no need for the juke box. She tries to keep the radio on the dial that the majority of the students request. Mr. Dykes said that it would only cause problems and Dr. Ganus said that there was no need for a juke box. Bambi moved that we drop the idea concerning the juke box due to the comments above. The motion passed.

Open House - The next open house will be on March 23 (Tuesday night) for the Women's Dorms from 6:30 - 9:30. The Men's dorms will be open on March 25 (Thursday night) from 6:30 to 9:30 with a devotional following.

NEW BUSINESS

Lily Pool Devotionals - It was suggested to the council that the Lily Pool Devotionals be cut short five minutes because the women have been getting late minutes. Bambi suggested that we ask the Spiritual Life Committee to start the devotionals at 9:20 and end at 9:55.

Milk Machines - Cecil suggested that we ask Mr. Tucker about the milk machines in the Men's dorms. It seems that there is never enough milk in the machines. Lot will talk to Mr. Tucker concerning this situation.

We welcome all students and faculty members to our meetings.

Maney Clockion

Nancy Cochran SA Secretary